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To: Southern Lehigh School District Community
From: Michael Mahon, Superintendent
Date: March 16, 2022

Several Southern Lehigh administrators and other agencies in our region received a concerning email
indicating a possible threat. After extensive consultation with law enforcement, the threat is not
considered credible. Law enforcement will have an increased presence in the Southern Lehigh School
District in an ongoing effort to ensure the safety of our students and staff.
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